Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External]

From: Bill Croft <BCroft@ncrcb.org>

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 10:47 AM

To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External]

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Thank you!
Bill

Dr. William L. Croft, Ed.D., Ph.D., RRT, RCP, FAARC
Executive Director

North Carolina Respiratory Care Board

125 Edinburgh South Drive, Suite 100

Cary, NC 27511

Phone: (919) 878-5595

Fax: (919) 878-5565

E-mail: beroft@ncrcb.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This Email communication and any attachments may contain
confidential information intended only for the addressee. If you are not the addressee, any review,
disclosure, use, dissemination or disclosure of this information by you is prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please delete it, destroy all copies, and notify me by telephone at
(919) 878-5595. Thank you.

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 10:46 AM

To: Bill Croft <BCroft@ncrcb.org>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External]




I’m satisfied with the proposed readoption timeline submitted by your agency. The RRC will plan to vote on the
agreed readoption deadline of February 1, 2029 at its meeting on October 30, 2025 at 10am.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
Telephone: 984-236-1929

Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov



Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] RE: Periodic Review - 21 NCAC 61
Attachments: 02 ncac 48c, 48d readoption schedule_Sept 2025.pdf

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 8:54 AM

To: Bill Croft <BCroft@ncrcb.org>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Periodic Review - 21 NCAC 61

Good morning,

26 NCAC 05.0212 (a)(1) and (a)(2) DOES apply to you through (b), as you wrote below (“shall take
the actions specified in Subparagraphs (a)(1) and (a)(2) of this Rule”).

No, your email does not satisfy the requirements in (a)(1) and (b)(2). Your agency must submit the
information required just like every other agency subject to 150B-21.3A.

I've attached an example that another agency submitted to comply. Let me know if you have any
further questions.

Thanks,

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
Telephone: 984-236-1929

Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov

From: Bill Croft <BCroft@ncrcb.org>

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 8:41 AM

To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: Periodic Review - 21 NCAC 61

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Travis,

To confirm, the NCRCB accepts the February 2029 readoption date recommended. So | am clear, 26
NCAC 05 .0212 (a) does not apply to us.

However, 26 NCAC 05 .0212 (b) does apply.



A board or commission shall take the actions specified in Subparagraphs (a)(1) and (a)(2) of this Rule
within 60 days of receipt of the Commission's consultation request, or within 10 days after the board
or commission's next regularly scheduled meeting after receipt of the Commission's consultation
request, whichever comes later.

Does this notification satisfy this requirement? Let me know when to expect the next steps.

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

From: Wiggs, Travis C

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 1:31 PM

To: Bill Croft

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Periodic Review - 21 NCAC 61

| am available now.

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
Telephone: 984-236-1929

Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov

From: Bill Croft <BCroft@ncrcb.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 1:29 PM

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
Do you have a moment to answer a few questions about the timeline?
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

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 11:35 AM

To: Bill Croft <BCroft@ncrcb.org>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Periodic Review - 21 NCAC 61

Good morning,

The attached periodic review report has been finalized. The next step is to set a deadline for the readoption of the
“Necessary” rules. Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A and 26 NCAC 05 .0212, the RRC sets this deadline after
consultation with the agency, and this email serves as the RRC’s request for that consultation. Please review 26
NCAC 05 .0212 for the information required to be submitted to the RRC, and the deadlines for doing so.

The deadline for your agency to provide this information is November 12, 2025. As a starting point, | would
recommend a readoption deadline of February 1, 2029, but | am open to considering a different recommendation
based on the needs of your agency.

Please reply to confirm receipt of this email. Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
Telephone: 984-236-1929

Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov

From: Julie B. Eddins <julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 9:28 AM
To: Bill Croft <BCroft@ncrcb.org>

Cc: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: Periodic Review - 21 NCAC 61

Good afternoon,

The determinations in the attached periodic review report for 21 NCAC 61 were effective August 27, 2025.
Commission Counsel Travis Wiggs will reach out to you to discuss setting the readoption date.

Let me know if you have any questions.



Julie B. Eddins

Publications Coordinator

NC Office of Administrative Hearings

Phone 984-236-1937 (direct) — new number effective March 14, 2025

julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov
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Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state
official.



